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Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
> Do not enter Soctal Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Deparment of the Treasury
Intarnal Revenue Service

> Information about Form 990 and its instructions 1s at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No 1543-C047

2013

Open toPublic”
. Plnspectlon e

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning }Nov 1

,2013,andending Oct 31

, 2014

C Mame of arjanization

B Chec i applicable LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THZ LUMANITIES, INC,{D Emeloyeridentification Number
] Address change Doing Business As 72-0795543
1 Mame change Mumber and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephore number
| jinwial retum 938 LAFAYETTE STREET 300 (504) 523-4352
Terminatad City or town state or province country, and 2IP or foreign postal code
| |amencedreum  |NEW ORLEANS LA 70113 G Grossrecepts $ 2,433,141,

N

Apphcation pending

Mrrirda Bz

stovic 3407

F Name and address of principal officer

{2715 3T, SN

73 NEW ORLEANS LA 70113

| Tax-exempt status

[X[50100)

[ [501(0) ¢

)™ (insertno)

| lvar@mor | 527

J Website: >

WWW.LEH.ORG

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates?

H(b) Are all subordmates ncluded?
If Mo “attach a list (see wstructions)

Yes X£|No
Yes No

H(c) Group exemption number >

K

Form of orgarization X[Corporatlon l Trust uAssomanon ‘ lO!her'

‘ L. Yzar of farmation

1976

l M state of legal domicile

LA

[Part|

| Summary

1 Bnefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities.

THE LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES

@ MISSION IS TO PROVIDE ALL LOUISIANAIANS WITH ACCESS TO AND AN APPRECIATION _ _ __ __ _
= OF THEIR OWIN_RICH, SHARED AND DIVERSE HISTORICALY, LITERACY AND CUTURAL HERITAGE _ _
s THORUGH GRANT SUPPORTED OUTREACH PROGRAMS AND ARTS BASED PROGRAMMING. _ _ __ __ _ ___
31 2 Checkthis box > iIf the organization discontinued iIts operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
1 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine1a) . . . ... . ... ... ... .. .. 3 26
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . . . . . ... ... ... 4 25
21 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (PartV,lme2a) . . . . . « o v v v v o v v v u 5 23
:g 6 Total number of volunteers (estmate if necessary) . . . . . . .« . . L L L L0 oo e e 6 2,500
«| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C),INe 12 . « . . . . v e v v v v it e 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,ine 34 . . . . . . . . ... ... .. ... ... 7b -153,928.

8 Contrnibutions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)

Prior Year

Current Year

1,905,979,

1,808,942,

02) 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll,ine2g) . . . . . . . . o oo oo e e . 392,498. 358,146 .
% 10 Investmentincome (Part VIIi, column (A), ines 3,4,and7d) . . . . .. . ...... -32,858. 32,261.
@ | 11  Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 8¢, 10c,and 11e) . . . . . . . . . .. -41,179. -66,846.
12 Total revenue — add hnes 8 through 11 (must equat Part Vill, column (A), ine 12) . . . . . 2,224,440. 2,132,503.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lnes 1-3) . . . . .. ... ... .. 51,039. 110,317.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, lne4) . . . . .. .. ... .. ...
" 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . . . . . 1,668, 355. 1,426,650.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), lne t1e) . . . . .. .. .. ...
:c‘:— b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) > 208,477 S PR TS HES TN ’ -
147 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) _— 1,221,667. 1,080,552.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Pad IX, coI"an hn'éZS}« . i . 2,941,061. 2,617,519.
.| 19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 1 : 4}@.;. . -716,621. ~485,016.
EH & &) Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘§;§ 20 Total assets (Part X, hne 16) - « - « « .« . . . | a . MGG 5. 2015 N S P : 5?905,707, 5,411,088,
fv', 21 Total ilabilities (Part X, lne 26) . . . . .. .. Wi, ... o0 L IL:. Cee 124,792. 115,189.
2 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 frorL Ime.’m(‘ —}’_"! S

5,780,915.

5,295,898,

rﬁart il |Signature Block

Under penalies of pequry, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge ard belef, it 1s true, correct, and
compfﬁta Declaration of preparer (other than offcer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

T Signature of officer Date N
Sign ’? . \
Here, LRANDA 1 < JNIE  (Asecheve
- . Type or print name and litle
e PrirtType preparer s name Pre; 'S signatyrs avia—{r/g Chack LI f PTIN
paid” BATES H. WHITESIDE, CPA W sellemployed  |P00982170
Preparer |Fem'sname " BATES H. WHITESIDE, CPA, LLC
Use Only |remsadaress ™ 938 LAFAYETTE ST, SUITE 236 FrmsEIN > 72-1481351
MEW ORLEANS LA 70113 Pronenc  (504) 525-7245
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) TiYeS ATE
RAA For Panerwnrk Redurtion Act Notice see the senarate instriictinng TESAAtAT 1103 19

Er\# %‘I Ifﬂ4’7
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Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany ine inthisPart 1l . . . . . . . . . ... oo oo o000,

1 Briefly descnibe the organization’s mission

THE LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ ____ ____________________

MISSION IS TO PROVIDE ALL LOUISIANAIANS WITH ACCESS TO AND AN APPRECIATION _

See Form 990, Page 2, Partill, Line 1 (contnued)  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o _____
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

FOMM 990 0 990-EZ2. « « v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e [] ves No

If 'Yes,’ describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . . . . . D Yes No

If 'Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

(Code: ) (Expenses S 394,557, including grantsof $ 110,317. ){Revenue $ 110,317.)
GRANTS - THE LEH SUPPQORTS CULTURAL EFFORTS THROUGOUT LOUISIANA BY AWARDING GRANTS TO

4b

(Code ) (Expenses  $ 1,010,891. mncluding grantsof  $ 0. )(Revenue $ 0.)
PRIMETIME FAMILY READING TIME - PRIMETIME, A UNIQUE SIX TO EIGHT WEEK HUMANITIES

4c

(Code ) (Expenses  $ 269,308, Including grantsof $ 0. )(Revenue $ 0.)
KNOWLA ONLINE ENCYCLOPEDIA - PERMANENT DIGITAL ARCHIVE OF SCHOLARSHIP ON LOUISIANA AVAILABLE

4d

Other program services (Descrnbe in Schedule O)
(Expenses S 307, 803. Including grants of S 0. )(Revenue $ 0.)

4e

Total program service expenses » 1,982,559,
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[PartIV_[Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f Yes,’ complete
SchedUle A. . . . o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Is the orgamization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 2 X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If Yes, complete Schedule C, Part]. . . . . . .« i 0 i i i i e e e e e e e e e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organizatton engage Iin lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes, complete Schedufe C, Partil . . . . . . . .. ... o i e i i i e 4 X
5 Is the organtzation a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Partill . . . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If Yes,’ complete Schedule D, .
=Y [ 6
7 Dud the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or histonc structures? /f 'Yes, complete Schedule D, Part!l . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Partlll. . . . .« o« i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21, for escrow or custodial account hability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . .« . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . . . . .« . o o . 10 X
1
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions 1s 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, IX,
or X as applicable
a Did the orgamization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule
D, Part VI. . o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 11al X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, ine 12 that i1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl. . . . . . . . . .. . . i 11b X
¢ Did the orgamization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, hne 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ne 167 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vill . . . . . . . .« . .« v i i it i i v i 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, ine 167 If 'Yes, complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . 0 i i i i it e e e e e 1d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other abilities in Part X, line 252 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, PartX. . . . . . . 1MMe X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . 1f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, and Xll. . . . &« o o 0 i i o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a X
b Was the organization included 1n consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes," and
if the organization answered ‘No'to ine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xllisoptional . . . . . . . .. ... 12b| X
13 Is the organization a school described In section 170(b)(1}(A)n)? If "Yes,'complete Schedule E. . . . . . . . « . ... ... 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . ... .. ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Partsland IV . . . . . . . . 0 . v i i i 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than 35,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Partsiland IV . . . . . . .. .. .. ... 0. .. 15 X
16 Dud the organization report an Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV . . . . . . . . . . o v i i i v i i 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professtonal fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIll, .
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes, complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . .« . . o @ i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng activities on Part VIII, ine 9a? /f 'Yes,’
complete Schedule G, Partlll. . . . . . . .« o e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes, complete Schedule H . . . . . . ...« ... .. 20 X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? . . . .. . ... | 20b] X
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[Part IV _[Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the orgamization report more than 35,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organizations or
government on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . . . .« . .« « o oo v v v v v o 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), ine 27 If 'Yes,  complete Schedule I, Partsland Il . . . . . . . . .« . v i v i i i i i i i i i i i e 22 X

23 Dud the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,’ complete v
Schedule J . « v« i o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If 'Yes,’ answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K If No,/gotolne 25a . . . . . .« o 0 i i i i e e e e e e e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . . ... .. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exemptbonds?. . . . . L. . L e e e e e e e e e . . | 24¢
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? . . .. ... ... .. 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage tn an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Partl . . . . . . . .« . o v i v i i i i ii i 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-E2? [f 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, Partl . v« v i i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If sg, complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . . o . . 0 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 26 X

27 Dud the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contnbutor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes, complete Schedule L, PartIll . . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i it e e 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for appiicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, PartIV . . . . . . .. .. ... 28a B X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, Part iV . . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28hb X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, PartIV . . . . . .. ... ... .... 28¢c b:¢
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule M . . . . . . . .. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,”complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization quidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part!. . . . . . . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule N, Partll . . . . .« . o« i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301 7701-37 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part| . . . . . . . . .« . . o i i i i i e 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts li, Ill, 1V,
and V, line 1 . . o o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . . . . ... . ... ... 35a X

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If Yes,'complete Schedule R, PartV,lme 2 . . . . . . . . ... .. ... 35b X

36 Section 501 c)r(:i) organizations. Did the or%-mlzahon make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes, complete Schedule R, Part V. Ine 2 . . . . . . . .. e e e e e 36 X

37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization and that 1s

treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI . . . . . . . . .. .. |37 X

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . .. .. . ... e o 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2013)

TEEAC104  11/11/13



Form 990 (2013) LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES, INC. 72-0795558 Page §
[Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check If Schedule O contains aresponse ornote toany linemnthisPartV.. . . . v . o v 00 vt i e v o v i e i e it e e e
Yes | No
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . .. .. 1a 215
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -O-i1f notapplicable. . . . . . . .. 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rutes for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming NP U ——
(gambling) WINNINGS to prize WINNErS? . . . . . . o o i i i i e i e e e e e e e e e e e 1¢| X
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . . . . . 2a 23
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . . 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a i1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . __ﬁj
3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 3aj X
b i ‘Yes has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f ‘No’ lo hne 3b, provide an explanationin Schedule O. . . . . . . .« . .o . .. .o 3 X
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foretgn country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . . . . . .. 4a X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. Y T
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . . . . .. ... .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . . . . .. .. 5b X
¢ If 'Yes,' to ine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . ¢ i i i i i e e e e e e e e 5¢
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as chantable contributions? . . . . . . . . .« . .. oL oL 6a X
b If Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or gifts were
nottax deductible? . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). l
a Dud the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and RN O
services provided tothe payor?. . . . . . . L Lo e e e e e e e e e e e 7al X
b If 'Yes,' dd the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . . .. . . ... 7h| X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
FOrMB2827 & v v i i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c¢ X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . . .. ... .. ... | 7 dl N _J
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . . . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . . . .. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
asrequIred? . o o L . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 79
h If the organization received a contnibution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrm 1098-C7 . & v v it e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting orgamzatlon or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business I
holdings at any time duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . o . o 0 i i e e e e e e e e e e 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. . “}
a Did the organization make any taxable distnibutions undersection 49662 . . . . . . . .. . . oo e d e e e 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person? . . . . . . ... ... ... 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, ne 12. . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of club facilittes . . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter.
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . . . . . ... .o o0 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem ). . . . . . .. oL oL Lo 11b e ]
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. is the organization filng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417. . . . . . . . . 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . . . f 12b|
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. .
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate? . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... .. 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in
which the organization 1s licensed to I1ssue qualified healthplans . . .. .. ... . .... 13b
c Enterthe amount of reservesonhand . . . . . ... ... ... .. e e e 13¢
14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . 14a X
b if 'Yes,  has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . .. ... 14b

BAA TEFANING N0/

Farm Q00 (20470
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[Part VI |Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes’ response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check If Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany lineinthisPartVI. . . . . . . . o o oo oo i i i i i e e m

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear. . . . . . 1a 26
If there are matenal differences in voting nghts among members
of the governing body, or If the governing body delegated broad
authonty to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included n line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 25
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other S U
officer, director, trustee or key employee? . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? . . . . . .. ... ... .. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . . o o i i L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . . . . . . . .. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . L o L e e e e e e e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? . . . . . & i L . L e e e e e e e i e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . .. oo Lo o oo 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken durnng the year by
the following N T
aThegovermning body? . . .« o . v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a| X
b Each committee with authonity to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . .. .. ... .. 00000 8b| X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . . . ... ..., .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . oo oo oL 10a X
b If ‘Yes,' did the organization have wrilten policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organizalion's eXemplpUIPOSES?. « v v o v« v v v v 0 vt et e e e e e e e e e e e s 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filngthe form? . . . . . . . . . . .. 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 ' J
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? #f ‘No,’gotoline 13. . . . . . . . o o o i v v v i v i ot o 12a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
10 T o o] 1 11 1= 7S 12b} X
¢ Did the organmization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,’ describe in
Schedule QOhow thisSwas dOne .« « v v v v v i i i it e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢| X
13 Dud the orgamization have a wntten whistleblowerpolicy? . . . . . . . . . . . o0 oo L oL e 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructionpolicy?. . . . . . . . . . . o o v oo oL 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? I U
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... ..., 15a| X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization. . . . . . . .« o o 0 i i i v it e e e e e e 15b] X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions ) .
16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a ,h U
taxable entity duningthe year? . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e .. 16a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the SR IR U
organization's exempt status with respectto such arrangements?. . . . . . . . . L L o i e i e e e e e e s e e s 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed » Louisiana

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 890, and 980-T (501(c}(3)s only) available for public
inspection [ndicate how you make these available Check all that apply

D Own website l:l Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of mterest policy, and financial statements avarlable lo
the public during the tax year

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization
" MIRANDA RESTOVIC 933 LZERYETIE STRcET 4300 MNEW ORLEANS LA 70113 (504) 523-4352



Form 990 (2013) LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES, INC. 72-0795568 Page 7

[Part VIi |Compensat|on of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoanylineinthisPart VIl . . . . . . . . oo o o ool oL EI
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be hsted Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year
¢ List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E). and (F) if no compensation was pard
¢ List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of 'key employee '

¢ st the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

® | st all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® | st all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest compensated
employees; and former such persons

D Check this box if neither the orgamzation nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(€
A (B) Posglon (do‘ not check mo!r)e ttl'r‘lan (D) (E) (F)
N d Titl one box, unless person s both an
ame and e hﬁﬁ;ag:r officer ang a drector/trustee) coms:r‘::antlaobr'nefrom com@ggggsgrfrom amssgzngftg?her
inhas | S Z| 21 QI E[S 2] S| (arbemmist) 205G O omihe
forrelated | & % g a3 "; 23 = organtzation
organza- | @ o| &{ Q|3 2 e a and related
btlec;g:l § 5 § -% S g organizations
w | Elg| 8] 3
5lg 2
5 £
a.
_)_SEE_ATTACHED_LIST ___ _ | ~2.00
OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS X 0. 0. 0.
_(2) MIRANDA RESTOVIC ____ | 40.00
PRESIDENT/EXEC. DIRECTOR X X| X 126,664. 0. 36,441.
_G)_JEFF HALE PHD _ ____ _ | 40.00
DIRECTOR OF IN ADV X| X 147,460. 0. 50,129.
_(4)_MICHAEIL, SARTISKY_ _ __ _ | 40.00
PRESIDENT/EXEC. DIRECTOR X X 83,897. 0. 21,964.
e ____] ———
e __] o
o ___] _————
e -
e _____ S
o N
on _ ________ S
02 _ __________ o
a ] ———
(14)

RAA TESAN4AT  A7mnal17 Enrm Qan (701 20\



Form 990 (2013) T.QUISTANA EMDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES,

INC.

72-0795568

Page 8

[ Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emp

loyees (continued)

(8) ©
Position
(A) Ar\:erage édo not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and title ours ox unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
veee;k officer and a director/trustee) | compensation from c'ompensatlon from amount of other
= = =) =7 | the organization related organizations compensation
(‘,'15‘ any [ 3 ‘2‘- Q 5 3 g Q| (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
?::s g. 3| & g - ’% 3= organization
elated R S|= (3 5 AR and related
organiza § 33 g_ a9 organzations
- lions = S
below g =) 8 g
dotted gl & Z
ne) PES %
(=%
M ] o
{16)
(17)
{18)
(19)
(20)
(21) _
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25) _ _
>
1bSubdotal. . . . . .. e e 358,021. 0. 108,534.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A . . . . . . .. ... .. >
dTotal (addlines 1band1e) « « - « v v v v v v bt e et e e > 358,021. 0. 108,534.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation

from the organization ™ 3
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee N I
on line 1a? If 'Yes, complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . o« . i i e e e e e e e e e e e 3 X ]

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from J
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for OV IO
suchindividual . . v o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X

5 Did any person listed on Iine 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual JRSVEUIN P ._MJ
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J forsuchperson . . . « . < . v v v v v v v e v 0 0 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

B ©)

(
Name and bustness address

(8)
Description of services

Compensation

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organizaton  »

I
|

BAA
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LOUISTANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES,

INC.

72-0795568

Part Vlll,'l Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part VIII

(A)
Total revenue

(B}
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business

revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, GRANTS
AND OTHER SIMILAR AMOUNTS

1a Federated campaigns 1a

b Membership dues 1b

¢ Fundraising events 1c

d Related organizations 1d

e Government grants (contnbutions) . . 1e

911,147.

f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above . . 1f

897,795.

g Noncash contnbutions included in lines 1a-1f  $

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f

1,808,942,

PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE

Business Code

2a

c

d

e

f All other program service revenue . . .

358,146,

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

358,146.

358,146.

OTHER REVENUE

Investment income (including dividends, inte:
other simitar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond
Royalties

rest and

proceeds . .

32,261.

32,261.

{1} Real

(n) Personal

6 a Gross rents

238,792.

b Less rental expenses 305, 638.

¢ Rental income or (loss) . . -66,846,

d Net rental income or (loss)

1
-

_-66,846,

Secunts
7 a Gross amount from sales of () Secunties

(n) Other

assets other than inventory .

b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . .

¢ Gain or (loss)

d Net gain or (loss)

—-66,846.

(e S U

et b m D e b e i

8 a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including .$
of contributions reported on lne 1¢)

SeePartiV,lne18. . . . . ... ..

b Less direct expenses
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events

s e b

9a Gross Income from gaming activities
SeePartIV,lne19. . . . . .. ..

b Less: direct expenses

¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities .

e

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances

b Less costofgoodssold . . . .

¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

koo mm o

2,132,503,

323,561,

Aan tAA Ay



Form 980 (2013) LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES, INC. 72-0735568 Page 10

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoanylineinthisPartIX. . . . . . .. ... .. o o 00 ... | l
: ; A) (B) (©) (D)
Do notinclude amounts reported on lines Total e(xpenses Pro
gram service Management and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States See
PartlV,lme21 . . . ...« ... ... 110,317. 110,317.

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 . . . .

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the o .
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . .

4 Benefits paid to or for members. . . . . . ..

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . .. 466,558. 216,465, 116,639. 133,454.

¢ Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4858(c)(3)B)- - . . . ... ... 960,092. 883,284. 57,606. 19,202,

7 Othersalaresandwages. . . . . . . .. ..

g Penswon plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b) employer
contributions). . . . . ..o L.

9 Otheremployeebenefits . . . . . . ... ..

10 Payrolitaxes . . . . . . . . .. oo

11 Fees for services {non-employees)
aManagement. . . . . .. ..o L

cAccounting . « « . v v s i e e 7,192. 6,617. 431, 144.

globbying. . . . . .. ... .. oo

e Professional fundraising services See Part [V, ine 17 .

f Investment managementfees . . . ... ..

g Other (Ifline 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, ist line 11g expenses on Schedule 0) . . 376,078. 371,901. 3,133. 1,044.
12 Advertising and promotion . . e

13 Officeexpenses . . . . . ....

14 Information technology . . . . . . . . . ..

15 Royaltes. . . ... ... ......

16 Occupancy . . - « v v v v v v v e e

17 Travel . . . . .. .. ..., e 78,536. 75,583, 2,215. 738.

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
publicoffictals . . . . . ... . L.

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . 28,227. 23,993, 1,694. 2.540.,

20 Interest. . . . ... ...l

21 Paymentsto affiiates. . . . . .. . . .. ..

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . .

23 Insurance . . .« - . 4 o e e e e e . .

24 Other expenses ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule 0.) . . . . . . . ...

s e ]

a PRINTING AND_REPRODUCTION _ _ | 119,010 107,109 7,141 . 4,760
b INSURANCE _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ ____ . 28,227 23,993 __ 1,694 2,540
¢ EQUIPMENT __ | 2,557 2,404 102 51
d pOSTAGE AND SHIPPING_ _ _ _ _ _ | 24,147 22,215 1,449 483
e AllOther eXpenses + « « v v v v v v v oo o 416,578, 354,453. 18,604. 43,521,
25 Tolal functional expenses Add ines 1 through 24e. . 2,617,519, 2,198,334. 210,708. 208,477.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only I
the organization reported in column (B)

Joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation
Check here » if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720).




Form 990 (2013)

LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES, INC.

|Part X |Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

{A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . - . . . . . . . . . . L e e 1,435,344.| 1 3,007,779.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments . . . . . . . L oo 2
3 Pledgesand grantsreceivable,net. . . . . . . . ... Lo oL 0oL 5,943.] 3 11,500.
4 Accountsrecewvable,net. . . . . ... L oL L Lo o e 0.| 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key em onees and highest compensated employees Complete e L L r e C e e
Partllof Schedule U . .. . . .. . . . .. . . . . . T . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' B T SR S W
benefictary organizations (see instructions) Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . . . . 6
é 7 Notes andloansreceivable,net . . . . . . . . e e e e e 7
2 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse .. . ..... . ... L. 8
; 9 Prepaid expenses anddeferredcharges . . . . . . . ... Lo 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . . . ... 10a 2,583,584, . ... R B D
b Less accumulated depreciaton . . . . . .. ... .. 10b 909,562, 1, 742 737.] 10¢ 1,674,022,
11 Investments — publicly traded secunities . . . . . . . ... .. ..o .. 2.387,977.1 11 384,081.
12 Investments — other securities See PartlV,hne 11 . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. 12
13 Investments — program-related. See PartiV,line 11 . . . . . . . ... ... . ... 13
14 Intangibleassets. . . . . . . . . ... L e e 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,hne11 . . . . ... . ... ... ...... 333,706.]15 333,706.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequallne34) . . .. .. .. . 5,905,707.] 16 5,411,088,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . . . . . v v vt i e e e e e e e e e . 17
18 Grantspayable. . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e 18
19 Deferredrevenue . . . . . . . . . e e e 124,792.119 115,189.
L | 20 Tax-exemptbondlabiites. . . . . ... ... ... ... ... . ... 20
k 21 Escrow or custodial account ability Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . . . . . .. 21
F 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, ]
L key employees, highest compensated employees, and d|squa|1f'ed persons - JRE PR NN [V
'T Complete Partllof Schedule L. . . . . . .. . ... .. ... .. 22
L 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes . . . . . . . . ... 23
S| 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes . . . . . ... .. .. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other labilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule D . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . . . ... ... . ... .. ..... 124,792.[26 115,189.
¥ Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > Eand complete
: lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. N T B
$| 27 Unrestricted netassets. .« . . v v v v v v v i o s e e e e e 3,622,291.127 3,089,056.
E| 28 Temporarly restricted netassets . . . . v v v v i e e 1,815,374.]28 1,863,593.
Z 29 Permanentlyrestnictednetassets . . . . . . ... L o 0oL oL 343,250.] 29 343,250.
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D - i
F and complete lines 30 through 34. ) . J
E 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds . . . . . .. oL oL 30
g | 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipmentfund . . . . . ... .. .. 31
Q 32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds. . . . . . . .. 32
N1 33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances. . . . . . . ... ... Lo 5,780,915.133 5,295,899,
§| 34 Totallabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . .. ...l 5,905,707.] 34 5,411,088,
BAA Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES, INC. 72-0795568 Page 12
Part XI |Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany linenthisPart XI. . . . . . o v v o v vt it vt i e e e e e @
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A}, Ine 12) . « . .« v o o v i i i i vt e e v e e e e 1 2,132,503.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), lne 25) . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e 2 2,617,519.
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline2fromiine 1. . . . . . . . . oL Lo Lo e 3 -485,016.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, bne 33, column (A)). . . . . . . .. .. .. 4 5,780,915.
5 Netunrealized gains (losses)on iNvestments . . . « . .« v v it b i L e e e e e e e e 5
6 Donatedservicesanduseoffaciliies. . . . . . . . . o L L e e e e e e e e e 6
7 Investment @XpenSeS. « « « v v vt i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7
8 Priorpenod adjustments . . . . o . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances {(explainin ScheduleO) . . . .. ... .. ... ... ...... ]
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)). -« o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10 5,295,899,
{Part Xl |Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany ineinthisPart Xll . . . . . . .. . ... ..o o oo ... rﬂ
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990. DCash Accrual DOther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
In Schedule O ORIV IR B
2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?. . . . . . .. . . .. .. 2a X
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both o
D Separate basis DConsohdated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independentaccountant?. . . . . . . .. ... . ....... 2bl X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
Separate basis DConsohdated basis Both consolidated and separate basis O S
c If 'Yes’ to ine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 2c¢| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O. .
3 a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Actand OMB Circular A-1332. L . . o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a] X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits . . . . ... ... ... 3b| X

BAA

Form 990 (2013)



Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No_1545-0047

SCHEDULE A . - . - .
; Complete if the organization 1s a section 501(c}{(3) organization or a section
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 201 3

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Open to Public

i

> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is h
%?5;27‘;2:::\&2525?5: i at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES, INC. 72-0795568

|Part] |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is. (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)}{(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b){1){A}ii). (Attach Schedule E )
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1}{A)(iii} Enter the hospital's
name, cty, and state

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmentat unit described in section
170(b){1){A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )

. A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A){(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b){(1)}{A}{vi). (Complete Part Il )

A community trust described in section 170(b)}{1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a){4).

14 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 503(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete ines 11e through 11h

a DType l b DType 11 c D Type lIl = Functionally integrated d D Type 1l = Non-functionally integrated

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)

hoWN

~N o

o w0

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that s a Type |, Type Il or Type il supporting organization, D
CheCk thIS DOX « v v v et i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) and (i)
below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . v o v v v v i e e e e 11g(1)
(i) Afamily member of a persondescribedin{i)above? . . . . . . ... L o L e 11g (ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1)) or (W) above? . . . ... ... Lo oL 11 g (iir)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported () EIN (1) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v} Did you notify (v1) Is the {vn) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in the organization in organization n suppart
above or IRC section column (1) listed in | column (1) of your column (1)
(see Instructions)) your governing support? organized in the
document? Uus-?
Yes No Yes No | Yes No
(A)
(B)
€
{D)
(E)
Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMAMNITIES, INC. 72-0795568 Page 2
[Part Il [Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on ine 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1 or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lli. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any unusual grants’) . . . . |3,335,236.}3,161,026.)3,167,756.|1,905,979.|1,808,942.[13,378,939.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf . . ... .....

3 The value of services or
facilittes furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organizaton without charge. . .

Total. Add ines 1 through3 . . |3,335,236.(3,161,026.|3,167,756.]1,905,979.(1,808,942.]|13,378,939.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount l :
shown on line 11, column {f) . . 3 : : o 1 ... -

6 Public support. Subtractline 5 - ] o
fromhned . . ... ...... A I - o ) . . A . . .. 113,378,939,

Section B. Total Support
Gatondar year lor fiscal year (a) 2009 () 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 () Total
7 Amounts from hne 4 . . . . . . 3,335,236./3,161,026./3,167,756./1,905,979./1,808,942.]13,378,939.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similarsources . . . . . ... 49,722. 35,426, 34,896. 71,041. 32,261. 223,346.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carrredon . . . ... ... 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartIV.) . . . . ..o oo oL

11 Total support. Add lines 7 - . ) ,
through10 . . . . .. .. ... i . ) 13,602, 285.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . L oL L Lo e ‘ 12

13 Firstfive years. If the Form 980 s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisbox and stop here. . . . . . . o 0 i 0 it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by ine 11, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. 14 98.36 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partll,ine14 . . . . . . . . . . .. . oo o oo 15 98.83 %

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2013. If the organization did not check the box on fine 13, and the line 14 15 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . v« o o 0 o i vt b b e e e >

b 33-1/3% support test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 151s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organizatton qualifies as a publicly supported 0rganization . « « . < v v v v v v v v i e e e e e e e e > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 15 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . .. > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part [V how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . . ... > H

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . . . . . >

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES,

INC.

72-0795568

Page 3

[Part llt “{{Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) >

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions

and membershlp fees

received. (Do notinclude

any 'unusual grants ). . . . . .
Gross receipts from admis-
stons, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that 1s
related to the organization’s
tax-exempt purpose
Gross recepts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 .

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf
The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unut to the
organization without charge. . .

Total. Add lines 1 through5 . .

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,

8

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2

and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear. . . . .. .. ...

Public support (Subtract line
7cfromline®6). . .. . .

(a) 2009

{b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) >

9

Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,

11

12

13 Total Support. (addins 9 10c, 11 and 12)

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources . .

b Unrelated business taxable

income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . .

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included 1n line 10b,
whether or not the business 1S
regularly carried on
Other income Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part IV.)

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

14 First five years. If the Form 930 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here .

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by ine 13, column (f)) . . . . . .« ... ... .. 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlll,hine 15 . . . . . . .. ... ... L0000 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)}. . . . . .. .. .. .. 17 %

18 Investmentincome percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17 . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ..., 18 3

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2013, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33-1/3%, and hne 17

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33-1/3% support tests — 2012, If the organization did not check a box on Iine 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .
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[Part IV_{| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a
or 17b; and Part 11, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,’ to Form 990, 201 3
Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

> Attach to Form 990, Open to Public

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Namae of the organization Employer identification number
LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES, INC. 72-07385558
Part | ]Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total numberatendofyear . ... ... ...

2 Aggregate contributions to (during year) . . . .

3 Aggregate grants from (during year) . . . . . .

4 Aggregate value atendofyear. . . . . . . ..

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . . . . ... . ... ... DYes D No

6 D the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisers in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? . . . . . L L L L L e e e e e e DYes D No

Part Il IConservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservatxon of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year

| Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . ... L 0 n e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . .. ..o oo e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) . ... ... .. 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed inthe NationalRegister . . . . . . . . . . o o oo o h oo . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement s located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . .o Lo Lo oo DYES l:] No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
~S
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)
and Section 170(N)(A)B)I)? - « « = « « « & o v e e e e e e e e e e [ ]ves [[Ino

9 In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements

[Part Il |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permutted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenuesincluded nForm 990, Part VI, Iine 1 . . . . .« . o o i i it e e e e s e e e e e e > S

(i) Assetsincluded N Form 990, Part X . . . . . . o i i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e > S

2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, ine 1 . . . . . ... .. . L. . e e e L)

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e L

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301 10/02/13 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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IPart lll_i| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b . Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’'s exempt purpose in
Part Xill

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?. . . . . . . . . . ... .. Yes [:INo

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part [V,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ONFOrM 990, PArt X7. « + « o o v v et e e e e e e e e [ ]ves [ no
b If 'Yes,’ explain the arrangement in Part X!l and complete the following table
Amount
cBeginningbalance . . . . . .. L L L e e e e e 1ic
dAdditionsduringtheyear. . . . . . o o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1d
e Distrbutions duringtheyear . . . . . . o . L e e e e e e e e e 1e
f Endingbalance. . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e .. 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 21?7 . . . . . . . . @ i i i i i i i e e e e e e e l_] Yes No
b If 'Yes,’ explain the arrangement in Part XI!l. Check here if the explantion has been provided nPart XIlIl . . . . . . . .. .. H
iPart V ;| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
1 a Beginning of year balance . . . 367,992.
b Contrbutions . . . . . ... .. 0.
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses « « . .. e v . e 29,908.
d Grants or scholarships . . . . .
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . . . . . .. . . 13,819.
f Administrative expenses . . . .
g End of yearbalance . . . . .. 384,081.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as.
a Board designated or quasi-endowment ™ %
b Permanent endowment ™ %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » 100.00 %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and admiristered for the

organization by Yes No

(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i) X

(ii) relatedorgamzations . . . . . . . o L L L e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) X
b If 'Yes' to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . . .. .. .. ... . ... 3b

4 Describe in Part X|ll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

|Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
1aLand ...................... 606'674. ! 606,674.
bBuldngs. ... ......... ..., 1,820,992, 837,825. 983,167.
¢ Leasehold improvements. . . . . . e
dEqupment . . . . ... oo 155,918. 71,737. 84,181.
eOther. . . . . . ..« . . . .
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c)) . . . . . . . . . . . .. > 1,674,022.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Part VIi |Investments — Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of securnty)

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) ne 12) . »

[Part Vil | Investments — Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, P

art 1V, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of-year market value

()

)

G)

(4)

5)

{6)

(7).

(8)

9

(19)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) hne 13) . »

Part IX |0ther Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description {b) Book value
(1) ART COLLECTION 333,706.
(2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B}, line 15.) . . . . . . .« .« . v v v i v v v v i v > 333, 706.

|Part X |0ther Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

{a) Description of hiability

{b) Book value

1) Federal income taxes

2

)
3)
)

4
5)
6)

7)

(
(
{
{
{
{
(
{

8)

(9)

(19)

an

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) fine 25 ) .

»

2. Liability for uncertain tax posittions In Part XM, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization s hability for uncertain

tax posttions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XiiI

U
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(Part XI |Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . ... o 0oL
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIll, hne 12

a Netunrealzed gansoninvestments . . . . . . . . . .. .. e 2a
b Donated servicesand use offacilittes. . . . . . . . .. .. .. . 0L, 2b
c Recovenesof prioryeargrants . . . . . . . .. ..o s e 2c
d Other (Descnbe nPart XII1) . . . . .. ... .. ...... . oo .| 2d

e Addlines 2athrough2d . . ... .. ...... ... ... e e e e e e e e e
3 Subtractline2efromlined . . . . . . . .. L e e e e e e e e e e e e e
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil ine 7b. . . . . . . . .. 4a

2e

bOther(DescibemPart XI') . . . . . . . . o oo o o e 4b

cAddinesdaanddb . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, hne 12). . . . . . . « . o« « . o o o .

4c

5

[Part XII | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . ... ... .. 00000
2 Amounts included on ine 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services anduseoffaciities. . . . . . . . . . . . . oL 2a
bPrioryearadjustments . . . . . . ... L 0 Lo e 2b
cOtheriosses . « . v v v v v v i it e s e e e e e e e e 2¢
dOther(Describe mPart XII) . . . . o« v v o v o i it e e e 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . .. . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e
3 Subtractlne2efromlne? . . . . . . o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1.

a Investment expenses notincluded on Form 990, Part VIl line7b. . . . . . . . .. 4a

b Other(DescribeinPart X)) . . . . . oo v o v v e e 4b

cAddlinesdaand 4b . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 890, Partf, line 18) . . . . . « « « « v« o« v 0 ..

[Part Xlll | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part li, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V,

line 4, Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part Xl!, Iines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Pt ITII Line 4 THE _ART COLLECTION CONSISTS OF ART WORKS OF JOHN T._ SCOTT AND OTHER LOQUISIANA

"STDEWALKS OF NEW ORLEANS™ SPEAK_TO_HIS_SOUL _AND IMAGINATION,

THAT IS _WHY THE_LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT_ FOR_THE_HUMANITIES HAS EMBARKED

POINT OF MR. SCOTT’S ART, FOR NO OTHER ARTIST HAS CAPTURED THE CULTURAL

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

TEEA3304 10/02/13
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{Part Xill_| Supplemental Information (continued)

SPIRIT OF NEW ORLEANS AND ITS PEOPLE AS ELOQUENTLY.

FOUNDATION OF SHREVEPORT BOSSIER (SUMMARY OF RESTRICTIONS FROM

BAA TEEA3305 07:01/13 Schedule D {(Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990) or certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
»™ Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

2013

> Attach to Form 990. ™ See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service at www_irs_gov/formggo_ Inspectlon
Name of the organrzation Employer identification number
LOUISTANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES, INC. 72-0795568
ﬁ’artl Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1 a Check the approprate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990, Part
Vil, Section A, ine 1a Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items
Ij First-class or charter travel DHousmg allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments DHealth or social club dues or initiation fees
I:I Discretionary spending account ' DPersonaI services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a wntten policy regarding payment or i Rt it
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If 'No,' complete Part llltoexplain. . . . . . . . ... .. 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses Incurred by all officers, directors, T T
trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checkedinline1a? . . . . . . . .. ... .. 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related orgamization to
establish compensation of the CEOQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part llI
D Compensation committee |:|Wrmen employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant I:]Compensanon survey or study
|:| Form 990 of other organizations DApprovaI by the board or compensation committee
4 Durning the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, ine 1a with respect to the fiing organization
or a related organization: B R
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . . . . . . o 0 o e s e e e e e e 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirementplan? . . . . . . .. . o 0oL L 4b X
¢ Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . . . . . .. L 0. o000 e 4c X
If 'Yes' to any of lines 4a-c, hist the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part llI
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of ol
aTheorganization? . . . . . o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5a X
b Any related organization?. . . .« i o L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5b X
If 'Yes' to ine 5a or 5b, describe in Part [l
6 For persons listed tn Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of* T D
aThe organizalion? . . v v v v v i v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6a X
b Any related organization?. . . . . . . i L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6b X
If 'Yes' to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Il R T
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described inlines 5and 67 If 'Yes,"descnbeinPart Il . . . . . . ... .o e e 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the wnitial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)?
If'Yes, describe nPart I . . . . o o o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 If'Yes' to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 534958-6(C)? . . . . L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2013

TFFAL101  O7/INDRMA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB Mo 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 3
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury » Information about Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-E2) and its instructions is Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identiflcation number
LOUILSIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES, INC. 72-0795568

Pt VI, Line 1l2c THE ISSUES ARE REVIEWED ANNUALLY AT THE NOVEMBER BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING. BOARD

Pt VI, Line 13 _ THE ORGANIZATION MAKES THESE DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. ___ _ ___
Pt VI, Line 6 _ _ _THE ORGANIZATION’S SHAREHOLDERS ARE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS _ ____ _____
Pt III, Line 2 _NO NEW PROGRAMS SERVICES WERE STARTED __ _ _ _ _ _ __ _________________
Pt III, Line 3 _ NO NEW PROGRAMS SERVICES WERE STARTED _ _ _ _ ______________________
Pt Vv, Line 3b __ _REVENUE FROM MAGAZINE ADVERTISEMENT _ _ __ _ __ ____ ___ _____________
Pt V, Line 13a_ _ DOES NOT APPLY _ __ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ o _____._
Pt V, Line 14b__ _DOES NOT APPLY _ __ ____ _ _ _ _ o ______
Pt VI, Line 2 ANSWERED NO_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ L _______.
Pt VI, Line 3 ___ANSWERED NO_ _ L ____.
Pt VI, Line 6 MEMBERS_ARE_NOT_OWNERS BUT ARE CONTRIBUTORS AND_HAVE A MEMBERSHIP LEVEL

Pt VII, Col (E) __NO COMPENSATION FROM RELATED ORGANIZATIONS _ _ __ __________________
Pt VII, Col (F) __NO COMPENSATION FROM RELATED ORGANIZATIONS _ _ _ _ _ _________________
Pt VIIT _______ SEE_ALLOCATION _ o ____.
Pt X ANNUAL REPORT ATTACHED _ _ _ ____________ _____________________.
pPEXI_ _________ ANNUAL REPORT ATTACHED o _____.
Pt XII, Line 1 ANNUAL REPORT ATTACHED

Pt XII, Line 2c ANNUAL REPORT ATTACHED

Pt XII, Line 3b ANNUAL REPORT ATTACHED

Pt VI, Line 11b Teo ZCR 850 AILL 33 RERT I T RTTCNTIRD DTEICT TORROMRY MDERRS T9 REITA A AL EILDANEISE aILL B3 2IVTID N 0P T R 8 N3 DAL I

Pt VI, Line 15a THE COMPENSATION OF ALL STAFF IS REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES, INC. 72-0735568 Page 5

(Part VIl |Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).
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LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES, INC.

72-0795568

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 1 (continued)

Briefly describe the organization's mission:
OF THEIR OWN RICH, SHARED AND DIVERSE HISTORICALY, LITERACY AND CUTURAL HERITAGE

THORUGH GRANT SUPPORTED OUTREACH PROGRAMS AND ARTS BASED PROGRAMMING.

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part ll}, Line 4d (continued)

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program
services, as measured by expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to
report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for
each program service reported.

Code’ Description LOUTSIANA CULTURAL VISTRS - FOR 20 YZARS, ENCOMPASSING MOPE THAN 6,000 PAGES
Expenses 266,126, ANNJALLY, LOUISIZNA CULTURAL VISTAS MAGAZINE S CCCUMZNTED AND FE2CRTZD ON
Grants Of 0. LOUISIANA’S RICH ARTS, CULTURE, HISTORY AND LITERATURE.
Revenue. 0. THE MAGAZINE IS A WINNER OF MANY PRESS CLUB OF NEW ORLEANS AWARDS
INCLUDING BEST PUBICATION. VIEWERS CAN NOW FIND LOUISIANA
CULTURAL VISTAS MAGAZINE ONLINE IN DIGITAL FORMAT.
WITH EACH PAGE ACCESSABLE INLCUDING PHOTOGRAPHS.
Code: Descrniption  RELIC - THESE 6 WEEK THEMATIC SERIES ARE LED BY UNIVERSITY
Expenses 32,844. SCAOLARS, WHO INTRODUCE THE BOOKS AND LEAD GPQUP DISCUSSION. SESSIONS
Grants Of 0. ARE FREE AND OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, IN THIS FISCAL YEAR
Revenue. 0. 28 PROGRAMS WERE HALD WITH 3,592 PARTIPANTS
Code: Description® CADDO PARISH- SUMMER TEACHING OF AMERICAN HISTORY
Expenses 8,833. THIS IS THE THIRD AND FINAL YEAR OF A SUMMER TEACHING PROGRAM
Grants Of 0. 1IN CADDO PARISH, LA AS PART OF A GRANT RECEIVED FROM THE
Revenue. 0. UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION.

THE PROGRAM WAS DESIGNED TO GIVE TEACHERS TOOLS THEY CAN

USE TO MAKE TEACHING HISTORY INTERESTING AND USE

ALTERNATIVE SQURCES TO FIND INFORMATION ABOUT TEACHING

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Form 990, Page 10, Line 24e All Other Expenses (continued)

(A) (B) (€) (D)
Description Total Program Management Fundraising
services and general
TELEPHONE AND COMMUNICATIONS 15,636. 14,073. 938. 625,
SUPPLIES AND PROGRAM SUPPLIES 207,046. 186,341, 8,282. 12,423.
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 10,828. 9,745. 433. 650.
PROGR2M END COMMUNITY RELATICNS 179,015. 140,241. 8,951. 29,823.
SECURITY EXPENSE 4,053. 4,053, 0. 0.




LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES, INC.

72-0795568

Supporting Statement of:

Form 990 p 9/Government Grants

Description Amount
NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES
RESTIRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED GRANT INCOME
THE NEH IS AN AGENCY OF THE UNITED STATES
GOVERNMENT 911,147.
Total 911,147.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 9/0ther amt. not included

Description Amount
SEE ATTACHED LIST OF CONTRIBUTIONS 897,795.
Total 897,795.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 10/Line 1 col (B)

Description Amount
REGRANTS AND GRANTS 80,317.
PRIME TIME READING REGRANTS 30,000.
Total 110,317.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 10/Line 5 col (B)

Description Amount
SALARIES PAID 154,768.
BENEFITS PAID 61,697.

Total

216,465,




LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES, INC 72-0795568
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 10/Line 5 col (C)

Description Amount
SALARIES PAID 89,506.
BENEFITS PAID 27,133.
Total 116,639.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 10/Line 5 col (D)

Description Amount
SALARIES PAID 113,750.
BENEFITS PAID 19,704.
Total 133,454.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 10/Line 6 col (B)

Description Amount
COMPENSATION 659,315.
BENEFITS PAID 223,969.
Total 883,284.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 10/Line 6 col (C)

Description Amount
COMPENSATION PAID 42,999,
BENEFITS PAID 14,607.

Total

57,606.




LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES, INC. 72-0795568
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 10/Line &% col (D)

Description Amount
SALARY COMPENSATION 14,333.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,869.
Total 19,202.
Supporting Statement of:
Sch D, page 2/Part V, line lc col (a)

Description Amount
INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME 6,587.
NET FUND APPRECIATION AT FMV 23,321.

Total

29,908.
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1 .o
Justin 7. Seanlan, cpa, znc
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

4769 ST. ROCH AVE. NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 70122
TELEPHONE: (504) 288-0050

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities
and Prime Time Family Reading

We have audited the accompanying combined statement of financial statements of Louisiana
Endowment for the Humanities and Prime Time Family Reading (non-profit corporations), which comprise
the combined statement of financial position as of October 31, 2014, and the related combined statement of
activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related combined notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities and Prime Time Family Reading as of
October 31, 2014, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities and Prime Time Family
Reading financial statements, and our report dated January 31, 2014, expressed an unmodified opinion on
those audited financial statements. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented
herein as of and for the year ended October 31, 2013, is consistent, in all material respect, with the audited
financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the combined financial statements
taken as a whole. The supplemental schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for the purpose of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the combined financial statements. The accompanying
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
“Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations,” is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the combined financial statements. Such information is the responsibility
of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to prepare the combined financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the combined financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statement themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the combined financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
February 4, 2015, on our consideration of Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities and Prime Time
Family Reading's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities and Prime Time Family Reading's
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Pwitis . Voandow 0o e

New Orleans, Louisiana
February 4, 2015



LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES

AND
PRIME TIME FAMILY READING

COMBINED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

October 31,2014
ASSETS
OCTOBER 31,2014

Cash $ 3,007,779
Investment securities (Notes Ad and B) 384,081
Grant receivable (Notes A5 and C) 11,500

Property, building, and equipment-at cost
(Notes A7 and D) 1,674,022
Collections — Art (Note A8) 333,706
Total assets 55,411,088

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities S 115,189
Total liabilities 115,189

Contingencies (Note M) -

Net assets
Unrestricted

General $ 845,626
Building 2,243,430 3,089,056
Temporarily restricted (Note E) 1,863,593
Permanently restricted (Note G) 343,250
Total net assets 5,295,899
Total liabilities and net assets $5,411,088

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

D

$ 1,363,661
2,258,630

SUMMARIZED
COMPARATIVE
INFORMATION

OCTOBER 31, 2013

51,435,344
2,387,977

5,943

1,742,737
333,706

55,905,707

S 124792

124,792

3,622,291
1,815,374

343.250
5.780.915

05,70
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LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES
AND
PRIME TIME FAMILY READING

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended October 31, 2014

SUMMARIZED
COMPARATIVE
INFORMATION

For The Year
Ended
October 31,2013

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase <decrease> in net assets $ <485,016> S <716,621>

Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Loss <Gain> on sale of securities <1,508> 75,642
Depreciation 84,526 50,381
Unrealized appreciation of investment securities <23,321> <31,194>

Changes in assets and liabilities

<Increase> Decrease in grant receivables <5,557> 102,412
<Increase> Decrease in other receivables - 131
Increase <Decrease> in accounts payable and accrued liabilities <9,603> 68,836
44,537 306,208
Net cash provided by <used in> operating activities <440,479> <410,413>
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of equipment <5,125> -
Purchase of investment securities <4,117> <2,053,642>
Purchase of collections — art - < 18,700>
Capitalization of building improvements <10,686> <9,832>
Proceeds from sale of investment securities 2,032,842 2,018,416
Net cash provided by <used in> investing activities 2,012,914 <63,758>
Net increase <decrease> In cash and cash equivalents 1,572,435 <474,171>
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,435,344 1,909,515
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year § 3,007,779 $ 1435344

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement
7



LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES
AND
PRIME TIME FAMILY READING
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

October 31, 2614
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting policies consistently applied in the preparation of the

accompanying financial statements follows.

1. Nature of Activities

The Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities is a non-profit corporation organized for
the purpose of maintaining a state-based program in the humanities in the State of
Louisiana on behalf of its citizens in accordance with the regulations and guidelines
established by the Congress of the United States and the National Endowment for the
Humanities.

Prime Time Family Reading is a non-profit corporation organized for the purpose of
establishing and maintaining a family literacy and reading program in the humanities
called Prime Time in the State of Louisiana and in other states of the United States.

The combined financial statements include the accounts of Louisiana Endowment For
The Humanities and Prime Time Family Reading. They are affiliated by virtue of
common control. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in
combination.

2. Presentation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are presented in accordance with requirements established by
the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC) as set forth in FASB ASC 958, Presentation of Financial Statements.
Accordingly, the net assets of the corporations are classified to present the following

classes: (a) unrestricted net assets, (b) temporarily restricted net assets, and (c)
permanently restricted net assets.

The net assets and changes therein are classified as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets ~ Contributions and other revenue and expenses for the general
operation of its programs.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets — Contributions and other revenues specifically
authorized by the donor or grantor to be used for specific purposes.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets — Contributions subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that neither expire by the passage of time nor can be fulfilled and removed by
actions of the Corporation pursuant to those stipulations.



LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES
AND
PRIME TIME FAMILY READING
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

October 31,2014

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

3. Revenue Recognition

For financial reporting, the corporations recognize all contributed support as income in
the period received. Contributed support is reported as unrestricted or restricted
depending on the existence of donor stipulations that limit the use of the support. When a
donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activity as “net assets released
from restrictions.”

Grant revenue is recognized as it is earned in accordance with approved contracts.

4, Investments

Investments are presented in accordance with requirements established by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) as set
forth in the FASB ASC 958-320, Investments-Debt and Equity Securities. Under FASB
ASC 958-320 investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values
and all investments in debt securities are reported at their fair values in the statement of
financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets.

5. Receivables
The corporations consider accounts receivable to be fully collectible since the balance
consists principally of payments due under governmental contracts. If amounts due
become uncollectible, they will be charged to operations when that determination is

made.

6. Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give, that is, in
substance unconditional. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the
contributions on which they depend are substantially met.

7. Property, Building and Equipment

Louisiana Endowment For The Humanities and Prime Time Family Reading records
property acquisitions at cost. Donated assets are recorded at estimated value at date of
donation.
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LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES
AND
PRIME TIME FAMILY READING
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

October 31,2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Property. Building and Equipment - Continued

Depreciation is provided for in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets
to operations over their estimated service lives, principally on the straight-line method.
Depreciation expense for the year ended October 31, 2014 totaled $84,526.

It is the policy of the corporations to capitalize all property, furniture, and equipment with
an acquisition cost in excess of $5,000.

Collections — Art

The art collection consists primarily of John T. Scott’s art work. The corporations do not
record depreciation on its collections because depreciation is not presently required to be
recognized on individual works of art whose economic benefit or service potential is used
so slowly that their estimated useful lines are extraordinarily long

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Louisiana Endowment for the
Humanities and Prime Time Family Reading consider all investments with original
maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from these

estimates.

Fair Values of Financial Investments

Cash, cash equivalents, and temporary investments carrying amounts reported in the
statement of financial position approximate fair values because of the short maturities of
those investments. The fair values of marketable securities are based on quoted market
prices for those or similar investments.

Subsequent Events

The subsequent events of the organization were evaluated through the date the financial
statements were available to be issued (February 4, 2015).



LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES
AND
PRIME TIME FAMILY READING
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

October 31, 2014

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

13. Functional Allocation of Expenses

The expenses of providing programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in Note K to the financial statements. Certain of those expenses have
been allocated among the program and supporting services benefited based on estimates
by management of the costs involved.

14. Summarized Comparative Information

Summarized Comparative Information is presented only to assist with financial analysis.
Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations or changes
in net assets in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such
data comparable to a consolidation.

NOTE B - INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Investment securities cost and approximate market values at October 31, 2014, consist of the

following:
Fair Market
Value Cost
Northwest Louisiana Fund $ 318,000 $ 279,602
Greater New Orleans Foundation 66,081 52,488
$_ 384,081 $_ 332,090

The unrealized appreciation for the year ended October 31, 2014 totaled $23,321. The unrealized
appreciation as of October 31, 2014 totaled $51,991.

Investment loss for the year ended October 31, 2014, consists of the following:

Interest and dividend income $ 7,432
Unrealized appreciation
of investment securities 23,321

Gain on sale of securities

1,508

$ 32,261
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LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES
AND
PRIME TIME FAMILY READING

NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

October 31, 2014

NOTE C - GRANTS RECEIVABLE

Grants receivable represent the amount of funds awarded but not received at October 31, 2014, as
scheduled below:

Amount

National Endowment For the Humanities 11,500
NOTE D - PROPERTY, BUILDING, AND EQUIPMENT
Property, building, and equipment at October 31, 2014 consists of the following:

Building $ 929,120
Building improvements 891,872
Equipment 155918

1,976,910

Less accumulated depreciation <909,562>
1,067,348

Land 606,674
$1,674,022

NOTE E - NET ASSETS - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED

The Temporarily Restricted Net Assets at October 31, 2014 consist of the following:
Prime Time Program 3 54,159
Restricted Contributions 1,768,603

Earnings — Endowment Fund

—40.831

$ 1,863,503

NOTE F - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities and Prime Time Family Reading sponsor a defined
contribution plan covering all employees twenty-one years or older. The participant becomes fully
vested after five years. The corporations decide the amount, if any, to contribute each year to the
individual retirement accounts for eligible employees based on a percentage of annual
compensation. The percentage for the year ended October 31, 2014 was 8% of each participant’s
salary, and a matching contribution of employee elective deferrals up to 4%. The contribution

percentage remained unchanged from the prior year. Contributions to the plan for the year ended
October 31, 2014 totaled $120,487.



LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES
AND
PRIME TIME FAMILY READING

NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

October 31,2014

NOTE G - PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

For the year ended October 31, 2014, Louisiana Endowment For the Humanities had the following

endowment-related activities:

Donor-Restricted Earnings
Endowment Temporarily
Funds Restricted Total
Investment return
Interest and dividend income 5 - S 6,587 S 6,587
Net appreciation - 23,321 23321
- 29,908 29,908
Contnbutions to perpetual endowment - - -
Amounts appropriated for expenditures - <13819> <13819>
Change in endowment fund - < 16,089> 16,089
Endowment fund balance,
Beginning of year 343,250 24,742 367,992
End of year $ 343250 40831 § 384,081

NOTE H - BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S COMPENSATION

The Board of Directors is a voluntary board; therefore, no compensation was paid to any board

member.

NOTE I - INCOME TAXES

The Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities and Prime Time Family Reading are exempt from

corporate income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities and Prime Time Family Reading has adopted the
provisions of FASB ASC 740-10-25, which requires a tax position be recognized or derecognized
based on a "more likely than not" threshold. This applies to positions taken or expected to be
taken in a tax return. Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities and Prime Time Family Reading
does not believe its financial statements include any uncertain tax positions. Louisiana
Endowment for the Humanities and Prime Time Family Reading’s tax returns for the year ended
2011, 2012, and 2013 remain open. Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities and Prime Time

Family Reading’s tax returns for 2014 has not been filed as of the report date.



LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES
AND
PRIME TIME FAMILY READING
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

October 31, 2014

NOTE J - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISKS

The corporations' cash balance as of October 31, 2014, before deducting outstanding checks,
consists of the following:

Financial institutions

Less: FDIC insurance $ 3,009,512
Unsecured balance <250,000>
2,759,512

NOTE K - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
The functional expenses for the year ended October 31, 2014 consist of the following;:

Program Services

State-based Program in Humanities $ 394,557
Louisiana Cultural Vista 266,126
Prime Time 1,010,894
Relic 32,884
Web-based Encyclopedia 269,308
Teaching American History 8.833
_1.982,602
Supportive Services

Management and general 731,998
Fund-raising 208,558
940,556

$2.923,158

NOTE L - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) as set forth in
FASB ASC 820-10 requires disclosure of the estimated fair value of certain financial instruments and the
methods and significant assumptions used to estimate their fair value. Financial instruments within the
scope of FASB ASC 820-10 are included in the table below.

Fair Value Measurement of Reporting Date

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
{(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Investment Securities $ 384,081 § - § 384,081 3 -



LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES
AND
PRIME TIME FAMILY READING

NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

October 31, 2014

NOTE L - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT - CONTINUED

The assumptions to estimate fair values are as follows.

Level 1 — Valuations based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities as of the reporting date. Since valuations are based on
quoted prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation
of these securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2 - Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for
which all significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly, as of the
reporting date.

Level 3 — Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and include situations
where there is little, if any, market activity for the investment. The inputs into the
determination of fair value require significant management judgment or estimation.

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, accounts payable and accrued liabilities approximate
book value at October 31, 2014 due to the short-term nature of these accounts.

NOTE M - CONTINGENCIES

Louisiana Endowment For The Humanities is involved n litigation with the former Executive Director and
President. The litigation involves breach of contract (alleged breach of the employment agreement), bad
faith breach of contract (alleged breach of the employment agreement), bad faith (alleged breach of the
employment agreement in bad faith), abuse of right claim, and alleged violation of Louisiana's Wage
Payment Statute. Legal counsel states the final outcome of the pending litigation is undeterminable at this
time. Management believes its existing D&O insurance policy is sufficient to cover any potential losses
from the litigation.

NOTE N - ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY

The corporations receive the majority of its revenue from funds provided through grants administered by
the National Endowment for the Humanities and the U. S. Department of Education. The grant amounts
are appropriated each year by the federal government. If significant budget cuts are made at the federal
level, the amount of the funds the corporation receives could be reduced significantly and have an adverse
impact on its operation. At the time of completion of the examination of the corporation’s financial
statements, management was not aware of any actions taken that would adversely affect the amount of
funds the corporation will receive in the next fiscal year.

The corporations are supported primarily through grants from the National Endowment for the Humanities

and the U. S. Department of Education. Approximately 37% of the support was received from the National
Endowment for the Humanities during the year ended October 31, 2014.






REVENUE

Grants

Contributions

Program income

Investment income

Building income

Other income
Total Revenue

EXPENSES

Administration and program

development

Special projects expense

Regrants
Building expenses
Depreciation

LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES
AND
PRIME TIME FAMILY READING
COMBINED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the year ended October 31, 2014

LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT PRIME TIME

Total Expenses
Increase <decrease> in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

FOR THE FAMILY
HUMANITIES READING
$ 747,880 3 163,267
897,545 250
331,214 -
32,261 -
238,792 -
26933 -
2,274,625 163,517
919,157 -
1,411,332 176,714
110,317 -
221,112 -
84,526 -
2,746,444 176,714
<471,819> <13,197>
5,767,718 13.197
5,295,899 £ -

17

TOTAL

S 911,147
897,795
331,214

32,261
238,792
26.933
2,438,142

919,157
1,588,046
110,317
221,112
84,526
2.923 158

<485,016>
5.780.915

295,89
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LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the year ended October 31, 2014

Federal Total
Grant CFDA Federal
No. Number Expenditures
National Endowment for the Humanities
State Humanities Program S0-50598-11 45.129 $ 747,880
Total National Endowment for the
Humanities 747.880
U. S. Department of Education
Northwest Louisiana* Exploring the
American Experience U215X100122 84 215X 143
North Louisiana: Exploring the
American Experience U215X090098 84.215X 8.689
Total U. S. Department of Education 8.832
Total Federal Awards $ 756712

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

A. Presentation of Financial Statements

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards has been prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting. Grant revenues are recorded, for financial reporting purposes, when the Louisiana
Endowment for the Humanities has met the cost reimbursement or funding qualifications for the
respective grants.

B. Non-federal Contributions

The non-federal contributions relative to the National Endowment for the Humanities grant totaled

$747,880 for the year ended October 31, 2014.

The non-federal contribution relative to the U. S. Department of Education grant totaled $4 for the year
ended October 31, 2014.

Subrecipient
Costs

§ 78,000

78.000



LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the year ended October 31, 2014

Federal Total
Grant CFDA Federal
No. Number Expenditures
National Endowment f - the Humanities
State Humanities P _'lgram S0-50598-11 45129 $ 747,880
Total Nati onl Endowment for the
Human tie 747.880
U. S. Department of gy, ation
Northwest Loui ;... Exploring the
American E‘(pcn-c:ce U215X100122 84.215X 143
North Louisiar 5. Exjloring the
American E2xperierce U215X090098 84 215X 8.689

Total U, S. Department of Education

8.832

Total Federal Avards 3756712

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

A. Presentation of Financial Statements

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards has been prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting. Grant revenues are recorded, for financial reporting purposes, when the Louisiana
Endowment for the Humanities has met the cost reimbursement or funding qualifications for the
respective grants,

B. Non-federal Contril,ytions

The non-federal congributions relative to the National Endowment for the Humanities grant totaled
$747,880 for the year ended October 31, 2014.

The non-federal contributjon relative to the U. S. Department of Education grant totaled $4 for the year
ended October 31, 2014.

20

Subrecipient
Costs

$ 78,000

78.000



Justin J. Sranlan, eza. zzc

A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

4769 ST. ROCH AVE. NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 70122
TELEPHONE: (504) 288-0050

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Louisiana
Endowment for the Humanities (non-profit organization), which comprise the statement of financial
position as of October 31, 2014, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February
4,2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Louisiana
Endowment for the Humanities' internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Louisiana
Endowment for the Humanities' intemnal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

21



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtamning reasonable assurance about whether Louisiana Endowment for the
Humanities' financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance, or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
organization's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

/aﬁ/ : Mu, er#s, el

New Orleans, Louisiana
February 4, 2015
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Justin J. Sranlan, epa, 150

A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

4769 ST. ROCH AVE. NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 70122
TELEPHONE: (504) 288-0050

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Directors
Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities' compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a
direct and material effect on each of Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities' major federal programs for
the year ended October 31, 2014. Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities' major federal programs are
identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Louisiana Endowment for
the Humanities' major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and
OMB Circular A-133 required that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a
direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence about Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities' compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each

major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Louisiana
Endowment for the Humanities' compliance.

23



Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities complied, in all material respects, with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each
of its major federal programs for the year ended October 31, 2014.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred
to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Louisiana Endowment for
the Humanities' internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate
to the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-
133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Louisiana Endowment for
the Humanities' internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement
of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of

our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

%mz: b Vb 02 < ©

New Orleans, Louisiana
February 4, 2015
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LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the year ended October 31, 2014

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued.
Internal control over financial reporting:

¢  Material weakness(es) identified?

¢ Significant deficiency(ies) identified?
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?
Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

s  Material weakness(es) identified?
o Significant deficiency(ies) identified?

ye€s
yes
yes

yes
yes

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs

Any audit findings disclosed that are requried to be reported

in accordance with Section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133?

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s)

yes

Unmodified

X_no
X__none reported
X _no

X_no
X __none reported

Unmodified

Name of Federal
Program or Cluster

National Endowment for the Humanities
45.129 Grant No. SO-50598-11

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and B

programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

25

$300,000

X __yes no




LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

For the year ended October 31, 2014

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no findings related to the financial statements for the year ended October 31, 2014,

FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

There were no items identified in the course of our testing during the current year required to be
reported.

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS

There were no prior year audit findings.
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INSTITUTIONAL PARTNERS

Louisiana Endowment for the Humanibes

at Tumers' Hall
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Michael A. Alost
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Dr. Michael Sartisky

Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities
938 Lafayette Street, Suite 300

New Orleans, Louisiana 70113

Dear Michael:

Thank you so very much for the contribution of $150,000 to establish the Louisiana Endowment
for the Humanities Endowment for Northwest Louisiana. It is with pleasure that I enclose a
copy of the fully executed Designated Agency Endowment Fund Agreement that created this
Fund. Under separate cover, Liz LaBorde will send you our check of $100,000 to be contributed
to this Fund.

We look forward to working with the LEH to grow your endowment, and are honored to be your
partner in philanthropy!

t regards,

Paula Hickman

401 Edwards Street, Suite 105 Shreveport, LA 71101
DPhoe (318) 221-0582 ™% Facsiaule (318) 221-7463 %+ www comfoundsb org

THE pMaxine E. Sarpy

Paula H. Hickman

Executive Director
Carol Emanuel
Durector of Finance
Elizabeth M. LaBorde
Director of Programo



STATE OF LOUISIANA,

PARISH OF CADDO.

DESIGNATED AGENCY ENDOWMENT FUND AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made as of the 9" day of January, 2008 by and between

The Community Foundation of Shreveport-Bossier, a Louisiana nonprofit
corporation domiciled in Caddo Parish, Louisiana, whose permanent mailing
address is 401 Edwards Street, Suite 105 Shreveport, Louisiana 71101
(hereinafter “The Foundation”), represented herein by Joe N. Averett, Jr., its duly
authorized chairman;

and

The Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities, a Louisiana nonprofit corporation
domiciled in Orleans Parish, Louisiana, whose permanent mailing address is 938
Lafayette Street, Ste 300, New Orleans, Louisiana 70113 (hereinafter “The
Agency”) represented by Dr. Michael Sartisky, its duly authorized president and
executive director.

who, having been duly sworn, did agree as follows:

1.

Establishment of Fund. The Agency is familiar with the Foundation’s guidelines
for the creation and operation of an Agency Endowment Fund, a copy of which is
attached hereto and made a part hereof as “Exhibit A,” and wishes to establish
such a fund on the books of The Foundation, which will be known as the
Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities Endowment for Northwest Louisiana
(hereinafter the “Fund”). As the initial gift to the Fund, the Agency does hereby
donate to The Foundation the cash sum of One Hundred Fifty Thousand and
no/100 Dollars ($150,000.00), the receipt of which the Foundation hereby
acknowledges. Agency understands that this gift is irrevocable and imposes no
material restrictions on the Fund.

Property of the Fund. The assets of the Fund will consist of the initial property of
the Fund described above, any other property which hereafter may be transferred
to the Foundation by any person or organization for inclusion in the Fund and all
accumulated and undistnbuted income from such property (hereinafter the
“Property”).

Ownership of the Fund. All Property of the Fund belongs to the Foundation in its
corporate capacity and is not a separate trust. The Foundation will have the
ultimate authority and control over all property in the Fund and the income
derived therefrom, in accordance with the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of

Do~ 1



The Foundation (as they may be amended from time to time) and the terms of this
Agreement.

Desienation of Purpose. The Fund will be used for support of the charitable
purposes of The Agency in Northwest Louisiana.

Distribution of Income. Net income of the Fund and capital appreciation of the
Fund as govemed by the Foundation’s Spending Policy, will be paid and
distributed to The Agency at least annually, or more frequently as the
Foundation’s Board of Directors deems appropriate, for as long as the Agency is a
Qualified Charitable Organization.

Other Distributions. Distributions in excess of the net income and capital
appreciation of the Fund as governed by the Foundation’s spending policy may be
made to The Agency in any year only for special and extraordinary
circumstances, as determined by The Foundation’s Board of Directors.
Recommendations for such distributions may be made from time to time to The
Foundation by the Agency’s Board of Directors. Such recommendations will be
solely advisory and not binding on The Foundation.

Investments. All investment decisions with respect to The Fund will be made by
the Foundation’s Board of Directors who will manage the Fund in accordance
with its investment and spending policies. The Fund will be assessed its pro rata
share of the Foundation’s administrative fees.

Variance., The Foundation’s Board of Directors has the power to modify any
restriction or condition on the distribution of funds for any specified charitable
purposes or to specified organizations if, in its sole judgment, such restriction or
condition becomes, in effect, unnecessary, incapable of fulfillment, illegal or
inconsistent with the charitable needs of the Shreveport-Bossier area.

(a) The Foundation agrees that if The Agency has legal existence and if The
Foundation’s Board of Directors proposes to exercise this variance power,
the exercise of such power will not be effective earlier than ar least thirty
(30) days after The Foundation provides written notice to The Agency at
its last known address of (1) its intent to exercise such power and (2) the
manner in which The Foundation proposes to vary the purposes, uses or
methods of administration of the Fund. During the notice period, The
Agency may advise The Foundation of its views regarding the proposed
exercise of the power and take such other action as it deems appropriate.

(b)  If The Foundation ceases to be a Qualified Charitable Organ:zation or 1f
The Foundation proposes to dissolve, the assets of the Fund will, after
payment or making provision for payment of any liabilities properly
chargeable to the Fund, be distributed to The Agency. If The Agency is
not then a qualified charitable organization, said assets will be distributed
in such manner and to such organization or organizations in Caddo and/or

Page -2-



Bossier Parishes which satisfy the requirements of a Qualified Charitable
Organization and serve purposes similar to those of The Agency.

9. Definitions and Construction.

(a) As used in this Agreement

(1)  “Qualified Charitable Organization” means an organization
described in Section 501(c) (3) and which is other than a private
foundation under Section 509 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code.

(2)  References to any provision of the Internal Revenue Code will be
deemed references to the U.S. Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as
the same may be amended from time to time and the corresponding
provision of any future U.S. Internal Revenue Code.

(b) It is intended that the Fund will be a component part of The Foundation
and that nothing in this Agreement will affect the status of The Foundation
as an entity which is a qualified charitable organization. This Agreement
will be interpreted in a manner consistent with the foregoing intention and
so as to conform to the requirements of the Internal Revenue Code and
any regulations issued pursuant thereto applicable to the intended status of

Foundation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, each Party hereto has executed this Agreement by its duly
authorized officer effective as of the day and year first above written.

THUS DONE AND SUBSCRIBED this _ 9™ day of January, 2008.

WITNESSES: |
//'
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Parish of Orleans
My commission expires at death.



AND TO THESE PRESENTS comes The Community Foundation of Shreveport-
Bossier, through its duly authorized officer, who hereby accepts the above and foregoing
donation with gratitude and evidences such acceptance by executing this instrument.

ol

THUS DONE AND SUBSCRIBED this 23 day of January, 2008.

WITNESSES:
THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

OF SHREVEPORT-BOSSIER

By: V Joe N. Averett Jr
M Chairman of the Board of Directors

Notar)CF‘ubhc ikhnd for the
State of Louisiana
Parish of Caddo
My commission expires at death.




“Attachment A”

Guidelines for the
Creation and Operation of Agency Endowment Funds

An Agency Endowment Fund (“the Fund”) may be established by any 501(c)(3)
organization with approval of the Foundation’s Board of Directors and a minimum fund

amount of $5,000.

The Fund becomes part of the permanent endowment of the Foundation, and all assets are
legally those of the Foundation and not those of any agency or organization they may
benefit. Because the Fund is created and held for a specific organization, accounting
practices require that the fund assets be treated as a liability of the Foundation on our

books.

All contributions to the Fund are pooled with other Foundation funds for investment
purposes. Each Fund benefits from professional management and the returns available to a
larger investment pool. The investment policy emphasizes preservation of capital,
protection against inflation and a continuing source of income.

Allocation of Investment Return, Cash Distributions, Administrative Fees:

a. Investment Return. Total investment return to the Foundation is made up of
current income (dividends and interest), realized gains and losses on the sale of
investment assets and unrealized gains and losses on changes in market value.
Investment return is allocated to the Fund each month based on its share of the

investment pool.

b. Cash Distributions. The amount distributed to the beneficiary organization is
currently 4% of the average market value of the Fund, which will be calculated on
a rolling quarter average of the previous twelve quarters. This method serves to
smooth out market value fluctuations and provide a stable and predictable source
of income. While it is generally true that the spending policy allows for
distributions to be made from the fund, even if in a particular year the fund’s
market value falls below the amount contributed to it, there will be no distribution
if the average quarterly market value over the preceding twelve quarters is less
than the amount contributed to the fund. This is to protect the fund’s value and
not consume principal. Cash distributions are made once a year, fcllowing the
Foundation’s annual audit Under exceptional circumstances, the Foundation’s
Board of Directors may consider a distribution of principal to the Agercy.




10.

11.

c. Administrative Fees. The Foundation charges an annual administrative fee,
currently .9% of the market value of the Fund, to defray administrative expenses.

Subsequent contributions may be made by any donor in any amount. These contributions
are immediately added to the investment pool and begin to generate earnings for the Fund.
Acknowledgement of each contribution is sent to the donor and to the beneficiary
organization. Memorial contributions are also acknowledged to family members.

At the time of the annual cash distribution, an annual report on the activity and investment
results for the Fund is made to the beneficiary organization. Fund balance information for
the most recent month-end can be received from the Foundation office.

Because the purpose in operating an Agency Fund program is to help nonprofit
organizations attract and manage endowment fund support and to provide donors with the
assurance that their endowment contributions will be safeguarded, in accepting a Fund, the
Foundation commits to the donor agency to protect its fund from invasion.

The variance power, as described in the governing documents of the Foundation and the
agreement to establish the Fund, insures donors that if the beneficiary organization is no
longer functioning, the distributions will be directed to an agency serving similar purposes
in the community.

The Foundation actively promotes the Fund to its donors and to the general community.
The Foundation staff actively works with any donor interested in making a contribution to
a Fund through any contribution vehicle accepted by the Foundation.

As a protection of the donor’s intentions, organizations with Agency Funds are required to
be actively providing services in the community to receive the annual distribution. If the
organization is not active, the cash distribution will be held until activity is resumed.
Information regarding governance, financial performance and program status may be
requested annually.

While the Fund assets are restricted funds only for the use of your organization, and only
your agency is entitled to receive income distributions from your Fund, the Fund is not to
be considered as a ‘“‘checkbook™ for your organization. Thus, the organization will be

unable to:

a, spend principal at will
b. remove the Fund (or a portion thereof) from the Foundation at will

¢. direct how the assets in the Fund are inveg e [4
V&fq’&,@ 1W
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THE RICHARD WEST FREEMAN ENDOWMENT CHALLENGE Cb\“lbﬁ/
AGREEMENT

The Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities

(the Organization) agrees to create a fund (the Fund) at the Greater New Orleans
Foundation (the Foundation) or add to the permanent endowment fund(if one has been
created) _The Louisiana Endowment for the Humanities Fund (the Fund) and to raise
new contributions in the minimum amount of $30,000 within the time period
defined by The Richard West Freeman Endowment Challenge (The Challenge.)

Upon receiving satisfactory substantiation that the amount of the challenge has been
raised, the Foundation agrees to pay directly into the Fund the challenge grant as set
forth and agreed to by both the Organization named above and the Foundation.

THE ORGANIZATION AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING:

e  That the Fund will be a permanently restricted perpetual endowment held at the
Foundation in accordance with the Foundation’s Instrument of Transfer for Donor
Designated Funds. (Instrument of Transfer to be executed when match is made
and funds are delivered to the Foundation.)

e To maintain its status as a tax-exempt nonprofit, a public charity as the type
described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (The Code)
as amended.

. That if this status changes, the Foundation will receive immediate written
notification.

. The Organization is required to keep all gifts received as well as a record of all gifts
received during the challenge period and provide the Foundation with the
appropriate documentation by 5:00 p.m. January 20, 2010. If The Organization
fails to raise the required match, it is understood that there will be no grants from
The Challenge. It will be between the donor and The Organization as to whether
the gifts must be returned to the donor.

THE FOLLOWING GIFTS WILL BE ELIGIBLE TO MEET THE MATCH:

1. Only qualifying gifts received during The Challenge period will be counted
towards the match.

2. Qualifying gifts are defined as cash, cash equivalents, readily marketable
securities, readily marketable shares of mutual funds or any property that can be
readily converted to cash. Pledges made towards the match, must be paid by
the end of the challenge period in order to be considered qualifying gifts.  ~



3. No single gift can be counted towards more than 25% of The Challenge.
4. Only planned gifts (bequests, annuities, trusts, insurance paolicies etc.) that
mature during The Challenge period qualify for the match.

DISTRIBUTION TIMELINE & FEES

1. Once all funds have been verified as qualifying contributions, the challenge
grants will be announced at The Richard West Freeman Endowment Challenge
event and grants paid directly into the Fund.

2. Distributions from the Fund, held at the Foundation, will not begin until February,
2011. Thereatfter, distributions will be made annually in February. Distributions
will follow the Foundation’s Spending Policy in effect from time to time (presently
4% of the previous 12 quarter average fund balance as calculated by the
Foundation policies of practices.)

3. The Foundation will not be responsible for the use of any distributions paid to
The Organization under the terms of this agreement. .

4. The Foundation's annual fee structure for endowed funds held by nonprofit
organizations is as follows:

.50% on the 1% $1,000,000

.40% on the part of the balance from $1,000,000 to $3,000,000
.30% on the part of the balance over $3,000,000

.20% on the part of the balance over $7,000,000

Minimum Annual Fee $125.

Fees are prorated and charged quarterly

D 200,

Signature of Board Chair

Signature of Executive Director

Cleland Powell Il Michael Sartisky, PhD
Print Name of Board Chair Print Name of Executive Director

Ho\fwwiﬁq f'(;m%

Date



Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury ) > File a separate appl‘ication for each return.

Internal Revenue Service > Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Partl and checkthisbox . . . . . . . . ... v oo v o oo >

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form)
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extention on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 If you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see |nstruct|ons) For more details on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www irs gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits

[Partl | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Partlonly . . . . . . . > D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file
income tax returns

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempi organization or other filer see instructions Employer identfication number (EIN) or

Type or
rint
P LOUTISTIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES, INC. 72-0795568
File by the Number, street and room or suite number Ifa P O box see instructions Social secunty number (SSN)
f

o 1938 LAFAYETTE STREET, #300
return See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions
instructions

NEW ORLEANS LA 70113
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn). . . . . . . . .. .. ... ...
Application Return ] Application Return
Is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) Q06 Form 8870 12

@ The books are in the care of > MIRANDA RESTOVIC

Telephone No > (504) 523-4352 FaxNo.>
e [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox. - . . . . ... . . ... ... .... - D
e Ifthis is for a Group Return, enter the orgamization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this 1s for the whole group,
checkthisbox .. . » D If it1s for part of the group, check this box. . . » Dand attach a list with the names and EiNs of all members

the extension 1s for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time

unti Jun 15 _ 20 15 to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above
The extension is for the organization's return for:
D calendar year 20 ___or
> tax yearbegnning Nov 1_ _ .20 13 ,andendng Oct 31 .20 14 _
2 Ifthe tax year entered in Iine 1 1s for less than 12 months, check reason Dlnltlal return DFlnaI return

DChange In accounting period

3 a if this application 1s for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See Instructions . . .« . L L L e e s e e e e 3al$ 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable crednts and estimated
tax payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowedasacredit . ... ............. 3b|$ 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) Seenstructions. . . . . . . . ... . .... ..... 3cis 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for
payment instructions

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014)



Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014) LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES, INC. 72-0795563 Page 2
® If you are filing for an Additional {(Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and checkthisbox . . . . . . . . ... .. -
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868

® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).

|Part | | Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt orgamzation or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print LOUISTANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES, INC. 72-0735568

Number, street, and room or suite number IfaP O box, see instructions Socral security number (SSN}
File by the
extended
due date for
fiing your 938 LAFAYETTE STREET, #300
::;Lterctiii City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see Instructions

NEW ORLEANS LA 70113
Enter the Return code for the return that this application 1s for (file a separate application foreachreturn). . . . . . . o v v v v v v v vy
Application Return |} Application Return
Is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

® The books are in care of > MTRANDA RESTOVIC

® If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . . . . . If this s for the

whole group, check thisbox . . » D If it 1s for part of the group, check this box > D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all
members the extension is for

4 1 request an additional 3-month extension of time until Sep 15 .20 15
For calendaryear _  , or other tax year beginning Nov 1 +20 13,andending Oct 31 ____,20 14.
If the tax year entered in line 5 1s for less than 12 months, check reason D Initial return ,:l Final return
D Change In accounting period

7 State in detail why you need the extension . . ALL OF THE INFORMATION NECESSARY_ TO COMPLETE

INFORMATION TS COMPILED THE RETURN WILL BE PROMPTLY FILED.

8 a |f this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits Seeinstructions. . . . . . . L L L L L Lo e e e . 8als 0.
b If this application 1s for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid
previously withR FOrm 8868 . . . . . . . . o i e e e e e e e e e e e 8b|s 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) Seenstructions. . . . . . . . . .o . 0 v v v v v a .. 8c|S 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it s true,
correct and complele, and that | am authorized to prepare this form

Signature Tile ™ Date »

BAA FIFZ0502 12/31/13 Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014)




